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State of New <Jersey

PriLie D. MurrPHY OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL GURBIR S. GREWAL
Governor DEPARTMENT OF LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY Attorney General
Drvision oF Law
SHEILA Y. OLIVER 25 MARKET STREET MicHELLE L. MILLER
Lt. Governor PO Box 112 Director

TreEnTON, NJ 08625-0500
August 30, 2018

Via e-courts

Hon. Mary C. Jacobson, A.J.S.C.
New Criminal Courthouse

400 S. Warren Street, 4th Floor
Trenton, New Jersey 08650

Re: Latino Action Network, et al. v. State of New Jersey,
et al.
Docket No.: MER-L-1076-18

Dear Judge Jacobson:

We represent the Defendants in the above-referenced matter.
With the consent of Lawrence S. Lustberg, Esg., counsel for the
Plaintiffs, we write to request a two-week extension of the time
in which Defendants have to file their Answer, currently due on
August 31, 2018.

We make this request to help facilitate discussions between
the parties. We have engaged in initial conversations and are
scheduling more substantive meetings for early September. We are
encouraged to believe that an amicable resolution is possible.

Thank you for Your Honor’s courtesies and consideration of
this request. If Your Honor has any questions or concerns, I can
be reached directly at (609) 376-2665.

Respectfully submitted,

GURBIR S. GREWAL
TORN GENERAL O JER Y

By

Joan . atto
Deputy Attorney General

cc: Lawrence S. Lustberg, Esqg. (via e-courts and email)
Michael S. Stein, Esqg. (via e-courts and email)
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